
                 NINE APPLY TO REPLACE RETIRING 
         CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE TONYA RAINWATER

April 5, 2019 

VolusiaExposed.Com has received word (see below email) that nine applicants have 
applied to replace Brevard’s Circuit Court Judge Tonya Rainwater.

The local Judicial Nominating Commission (JNC) is scheduled to meet, and hold 
interviews with the nine applicants. This meeting is CURRENTLY scheduled for April 
23, 2019.
http://volusiaexposed.com/jnc/jncrainwater32019/jncrainwater32019.pdf

After the completion of the judicial interviews, the JNC will forward a short list of 
names (usually 3-5) to the governor’s office. Governor De Santis will appoint a 
candidate from that short list to replace retiring Judge Rainwater.

Anyone (public) having comments or concerns regarding any of the applicants – can 
contact Judicial Nominating Commision Chairman Alan Landman at the below listed 
email address. 

This publication has in the past (October 2018), expressed some concerns to Mr. 
Landman regarding County Court Judge Michelle Naberhaus. (see below linked article)
http://volusiaexposed.com/brevard/jnc/18thjnc102018.html

Standby to standby… there is surely more to come of this….

From:Alan Landman <alan@alandmanpa.com>
To:VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>

Subject:Re: PRR - List of Judicial Applicants
Date:Fri, 5 Apr 2019 14:29:14 -0400

The application deadline was noon today. The applicants are as follows in alphabetical order: 

1. Samuel Bookhardt, III

2. Michael Dwyer

3. Stephen Henderson

4. Patrick Lepore

5. the Honorable Michelle Naberhaus

http://volusiaexposed.com/jnc/jncrainwater32019/jncrainwater32019.pdf
http://volusiaexposed.com/brevard/jnc/18thjnc102018.html
mailto:%22VolusiaExposed.Com%22%20%3Cvolusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com%3E
mailto:Alan%20Landman%20%3Calan@alandmanpa.com%3E


6. Kimberly Rezanka

7. Kathryn Speicher

8. Marielena Tynan

9. Ric Woodward

Please confirm receipt. 

--Alan Landman
____________________________
Alan H. Landman, P.A.
7195 Murrell Road, Suite 102
Melbourne, Fl 32940
321-242-9800 (telephone)
321-242-9955 (facsimile)


